TE WHARE WANANGA O TE OPOKO O TE [KA A MAUI

S8 VICTORIA

30 November 2017

Brendon Mills
By email: fyi-request-6879-ac6c1df6 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Brendon,

Official Information Act Request

I refer to your communication of 25 November 2017 where you requested the following
information:

1. I would like to be forwarded a schedule of all tuition fees and charges in effect as at 1 January,

1977.

Please find copies of this schedule attached.

Yours sincerely,

Mark Loveard
Chief Operating Officer



